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5th September 2008

Re: Proposed Landfill at Tooman/Nevitt, North County Dublin.

Dear Madam,

I have been asked by An Bord Pleanala to refer further to the above-mentioned case and in
particular to the Board's letter to you dated 5th August, in which it was stated that the Board
would be re-opening the oral hearing.

The arrangements for the re-opening of the oral hearing are as follows: &
&
Date: 29th September \\59
N
oS
Time: 10.30 a.m. oé?&\
QS
S
Venue: __ The Regency Hotel, Whitehall, Dublin 9,\6Q é\ - SV A e
Lot

SN
Please note that submissionsand objections preﬁ%@% stated at the oral hearing (which closed
26th October 2006) need not be further elabora%(&oupon at the re-opening of the hearing.

Please be advised that the Board will onlyiconsider the submissions received on archaeology
since the closing of the previous hearing, including the Waddell Report, and any significant
evidence which has come to light during that period.

If you have any queries in relatlon to the matter please contact the under51gned officer of the
Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned reference number in any correspondence or telephone
contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

Alan McArdle
Executive Officer

Tel (01) 8737 262
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